Tonx Covez

From: Phil Singleton <ukpsi@icopal.com>

Sent: 25 July 2014 12:25

To: tony@thedesignworks.biz

Cc: Stephen Brookman; Chris George; UK Technical

Subject: Green Roof Information Required

Attachments: Maintenance of Extensive Sedum RG System Rev 5 - 25_07_14.pdf
Hi Tony,

Following our phone conversation earlier this morning, please find enclosed the Maintenance Guidelines for an Icopal
Extensive Green Roof System.

As also requested, please find enclosed the sedum species list in the standard Icopal Sedum Mat, which generally
consist of 8-12 species - (please note varieties and percentages may vary subject to seasonal variations): -

e Sedum album coral carpet,
e Sedum album minor,

e Sedum hispanicum,

e Sedum reflexum,

e Sedum hybriden,

e Sedum lydium glaucum,

o Sedum lydium,

e Sedum sexangulare.

| trust that the enclosed provides the information you require, but please get back to me should you need any further
information at this stage.

Kind regards,

Phil

Phil Singleton
Product Manager

Icopal Ltd

Barton Dock Road, Stretford
Manchester M32 OYL
Mobile: 07813 293591
Skype: phil.singleton.icopal
www.icopal.co.uk

Icopal BIM is here!



Download our BIM files Here.

Think about the environment - don't print this email unless necessary.

Email confidentiality notice (added by/UK.O.ICOPAL.HTML policy.)

If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender and delete the e-mail and all attachments immediately. This e-mail (including any
attachments) may contain confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, any reliance on, use, disclosure, dissemination,
distribution or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. We have checked for viruses but the contents of an attachment may still contain software viruses,
which could damage your computer system. We do not accept any liability for damage you sustain as a result of a virus introduced by this e-mail or any
attachment and you are advised to use up-to-date virus checking software.
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